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CONTRACTOR REFERENCE REQUEST FORM
Please ensure that this reference is completed and returned electronically to

PQQ@testvalley.gov.uk by the PQQ submission deadline of midday on 27/10/2014.
Tender Name: Pool Edge Non-Slip Surface treatment



Reference in respect of (Please insert name of the company the reference is being provided for):

     
Details of the person completing the reference:

Name:





    Job Title:

     
     
Address:

     
Telephone:




     Email:

     
     
Please provide a description of comparable work delivered by this organisation for your business, during the last 5 years. Please note, this description is to establish comparability only. However, if not broadly comparable work, the reference may be disregarded in the PQQ evaluation.
	Date period
	Value (£)
	Description of services/products/works delivered/provided

	     
	     
	     


	     
	     
	     


	     
	     
	     



Reference Questions

Please answer all of the following questions using the scoring method detailed below: 


4 = Excellent


3 = Good


2 = Satisfactory


0 = Unsatisfactory

	Question
No
	Question
	Satisfaction Score



	1
	How well did the organisation deliver the works within the agreed budget?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	2
	How well did the contractor deliver the works to the agreed timescales?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	3
	What was the quality of the work delivered by this organisation?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	4
	How well managed was the delivery of the works?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	5
	Were you content with the experience, competency and workmanship of staff and operatives?

	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	6
	How well did the company work in partnership with you and your stakeholders/customers?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	7
	How were variations dealt with- say quantities or revisions to specification- if applicable.
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	8
	Did the contractor make any financial or extra time claims which were questionable?

	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	9
	How well do you consider the contractor’s interpretation of the specification aligned with your ideal?
	 FORMDROPDOWN 


	10
	Would you recommend this organisation as a supplier to other organisations/businesses?

	 FORMDROPDOWN 
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